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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
 
DATE: April 5, 2022 
 
TO:  PROPOSERS 
 
FROM: Richard M. Nethercote, Jr. 
  District Contracts Administrator 
  Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 
 
SUBJECT: Contract No.: E8T48 

Financial Project Nos.: 434968-3-32-01 
  County:   Hillsborough, Pasco, Hernando, Polk, Orange, and Brevard County 

Project Name: Wrong Way Vehicle Detection System (WWVDS) 
Implementation, Central FL 

            
 
Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are hereby 
revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below: 
 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DOCUMENT 
 
Attached is Addendum No. 1 to the Final RFP issued on February 14, 2022. There were some 
minor changes made to the RFP Document.  For your convenience, two versions are being 
provided: 1) A .PDF red-lined version showing what has changed since Final RFP was issued; and 
2) A .PDF version with all changes already incorporated.  The PDF version herein is the official 
RFP for this contract. The version you were previously issued is hereby deleted. 
 
1. RFP Addendum 

 Revised Page No. iii to remove Pull, Splice and Junction Box Special Provision. 
 Revised Page No. 35 to add TDH Part 2, 233.4.2 Tier 22 traffic rated pull box 

requirement. 
 Revised Page No. 36 to add 1 GB SD Card requirement. 
 Revised Page No. 36 to add MFES SFP technical requirements. 
 Revised Page No. 39 to add spare equipment requirements 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 

Reference Documents to the original RFP Document that are not revised herein are still in effect 
for this contract. 

 
2. R01 Concept Plans Addendum 

 Revised Sheet IT-1 which added the Addendum tracking Index to the Key Sheet. 
 Revised Sheet IT-4 which modified the wiring diagram to include the solar power 

configuration. 
 Revised Sheet IT-29 which removed wrong way signs and only show 1 WW arrow for 

the W Landstreet Rd. ramp. 
 
3. R05 Signing and Pavement Marking Needs Addendum 

 Revised Row 30 for IT-29 to reflect existing WW signs, and only 1 WW arrow is 
needed. 

 
 
 
All other conditions of the subject contract remain unchanged. 
If you are a PROPOSAL HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on Page 1 of 
the Form 375-020-12 of your Proposal, and return with your bid. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich 
Nethercote at 407-264-3885. 
 
Attachments 


